



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

VITICULTURE RESEARCH INSTITUTE / MANISA

**Hasan BAY**  
Aquaculture Engineer

## EDUCATION

- **Bachelor's Degree** 2017-2020 Recep Tayyip Erdoğan Üniversitesi

## LANGUAGE

## CAREER

- 2021 – Cont.: Head of Production and Operation Management, Viticulture Research Institute - MANISA
- 2013-2021: Technician, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Derepazarı - RİZE
- 2004-2013: Technician, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Karapınar - KONYA
- 2002-2004: Technician, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Bekilli - DENİZLİ
- 2001-2002: Technician, Ministry of Agriculture and Forest - DENİZLİ
- 2000-2001: Technician, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Food Control Laboratory - DENİZLİ


## ABOUT ME

He was born in 1980 in Konya. He was graduated from Çumra Agricultural High School in 1998. He was working at Ministry of Agriculture of Türkiye since 2000. He was graduated from Recep Tayyip Erdoğan University Department Aquaculture Engineering. He currently works at Viticulture Research Institute-Manisa as Head of Production and Operation Department.

## CONTACT

Atatürk Mh., Şehit Hasan Kuzu Cd., No: 268, Pk:12, 45125, Yunusemre / Manisa TÜRKİYE

 [Hasan.bay@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:Hasan.bay@tarimorman.gov.tr)

 +90 236 211 1071